Message

From: Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]
Sent: 10/18/2019 11:04:08 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]

CC: IBECproject [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=88ae86133cd043ecal29d9fee992fd20-0AA - IBECp]

Subject: RE: IBEC Exhibit

Attachments: Fig2-3 Existing_Uses Ownership.pdf

Hi Mindy,

Here you go.

Thanks,
Christing

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 7:08 PM

To: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>

Subject: IBEC Exhibit

Hi Christina,
Can you send me the Exhibit that depicts City/privately owned land? Thanks very much.

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V{(310) 412-5230 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONIENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAL.




